May 28, 2014

Mr. Phillip Goetze

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1220 South San Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Water compatibility analysis between the SV Chipshot No. 2 and Easley 6 No. 1.
Engineering and Geologic Services Bureau
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MidContinent Business Unit
Chevron North America

Exploration and Production Company
15 Smith Road

Midland, TX 79705

Office: 432-687-7366

Cell: 432-640-9031
SHeaster@chevron.com

As per the request of Maxey Brown, Hobbs District Supervisor, Chevron U.S.A. Inc. is providing a produced water compatibility

analysis conducted between two producing wells. The subject wells, SV Chipshot No. 2 (API # 30-025-33806) and Easley 6 No. 1
(API # 30-025-34093), will be disposed down the SV Big Bertha No. 1 (API # 30-025-33883) SWD well. The SV Chipshot No. 2
currently produces from the Wolfcamp formation, while the Easley 6 No. 1 produces from the Strawn formation.

The results conclude that “when the waters are mixed, scaling tendencies for calcium carbonate and barium sulfate decrease in the

Chipshot #2 water, while the strontium sulfate tendencies remain virtually the same.”

Attached is the water compatibility study conducted on the subject wells by Baker Hughes Petrolite.

If additional information is required, you may contact me at 432-687-7366 or email me at SHeaster @chevron.com.

Sincerely,

? %\\
n Heaster

Petroleum Engineer




Heaster, Sean P
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From: Gray, Tim W <Tim.Gray@bakerhughes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 8:44 AM
To: Heaster, Sean P; Moschetti, Nick (NMOS); Acosta, Daniel E (Danny)
Cc: Day, Jeffrey D
Subject: FW: Chevron (RUSH) COMPATIBILITY & H20O ANALYSIS
Attachments: Chevron (Compeatibility).pdf;, EASLEY 1-6 WA pdf; S.V. CHIPSHOT 2 WA pdf
Gentlemen,

Attached are individual water analyses and compatibility study on produced waters from the Chipshot #2 and
Easley #1-6. To answer one of the questions I had, it does not look like the wells are from the same formation
as chloride content and water chemistries are vastly different. However, the good news is when you mix the
waters, the scaling tendencies for Calcium carbonate and Barium sulfate decrease in the Chipshot water, while
the Strontium sulfate tendencies remain virtually the same. Additionally, we have WCW-9049 combination
scale/corrosion inhibitor being injected into both water. It looks like the mixing of waters will actually lower
the scaling tendencies of the water being pumped down the Big Bertha SWD.

Respectfully,

Tim Gray
Baker Petrolte

From: Munoz, Michelle L

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 5:39 PM

To: Gray, Tim W

Subject: Chevron (RUSH) COMPATIBILITY & H20 ANALYSIS

Michelle Mufioz | Dept. Administrator

BHI Permian Basin Area Lab

Office/Lab: 432.681-8623 | Fax: 432.681-8679 michelle.munoz @bakerhughes.com
http://www .bakerhughes.com | Advancing Reservoir Performance


























































